
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 


79 
 


 
NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 


BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  
January 22, 2019 6:00 PM      SMALL CAFETERIA OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 


 
PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Linda Eygnor,  Edward Magin,  John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier, Jasen Sloan, Paul Statskey,  Izetta 
Younglove 
Superintendent:  Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 
Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations: Robert Magin 
Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement:  Megan Paliotti 
District Clerk (DC):  Tina Fuller 
Approximately 6 students, staff and guests 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
        President, Linda Eygnor called the meeting to order at 6:03 PM and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
         


 Approval of Agenda: 
 Motion for approval was made by Izetta Younglove and seconded by Lucinda Collier with the motion approved 


7-0. 
 


       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of January 22, 2019. 
 
2.  Presentations: 


• Dr. Marla Iverson facilitated a workshop regarding Board of Education goals 
 


3.  Public Access to the Board: 
• No one addressed the Board of Education 


 
4.  Reports and Correspondence: 


• Robert Magin presented building budget staff and allocations. 
• The Audit Committee discussed the Extraclassroom Audit Report and Corrective Action Plan. 


 
5.  Consent Agenda: 


A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA Items was made by Edward 
Magin and seconded by John Boogaard, with the motion approved  7-0. 


          
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of  January 8, 2019 with additional details added 
to the Community Relations Committee report. 
 


b) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 
 
 







 


80 
 


c) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated; 
 January 15, 2019; and instructs the Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of  the 
 following individual identified by student number:    


            
 12783  
 


d) Extraclassroom Activity Audit Report and Corrective Action Plan 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Extraclassroom Activity Audit Report for the year ending June 30, 
2018.   
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it further Resolved, that the Board accepts the Corrective Action Plan for the Extraclassroom Activity 
Audit for the year ending June 30, 2018. 
 


e) Cooperative Purchasing Services 2018-2019 
 WHEREAS, 
 The Cooperative Purchasing Service is a plan of a number of public school districts in the Oswego County 
 Board of Cooperative Educational Services Area in New York, to bid jointly Cafeteria equipment and 
 supplies including but not limited to food and paper items,  
 and 
  
 WHEREAS, 
 The Central School named below is desirous of participating with other districts in the Center for 
 Instruction, Technology & Innovation in the joint bidding of the items mentioned above as authorized by 
 General Municipal Law, Section 119-o, and 
 
 WHEREAS, 
 The Central School named below wishes to appoint the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational 
 Services under the name Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation (CiTi) to advertise for bid, accept, 
 tabulate bids and award bids on their behalf; 
 Therefore 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED, 
 That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below hereby appoints the Center for Instruction, 
 Technology & Innovation to represent it in all matters relating above, and designates the CiTi designated 
 newspaper(s) as the legal publication(s) for all Cooperative Purchasing bid notifications, and, 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, 
 That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below authorizes the Center for Instruction, 
 Technology & Innovation to represent it in all matters leading up to the entering into a contract for the 
 purchase of the above mentioned commodities, and, 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, 
 That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below agrees to (1) assume its equitable share of 
 the costs of the Cooperative Bidding; (2) abide by majority decisions of the participating districts; (3) abide 
 by the Award of the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services; (4) and that after the 
 award of the bid it will conduct all negotiations directly with the successful bidder(s). 







 


81 
 


f) Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Intent to Retire –Shirley Luciano 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation for purpose of retirement from Shirley Luciano as 
Teacher Aide, effective July 31, 2019. 
 


2. Letter of Intent to Retire –Patricia Davenport 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation for purpose of retirement from Patricia Davenport 
as Clerk Typist, effective July 19, 2019. 
 


3. Appoint Volunteers 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district for  
        the 2018-2019 school year. 


 
Janelle Slate Melissa Rose Daniel LoDestro 
Brandy Penta Mary Switzer Jennifer Burnan 
Keith Cuykendall Ashley Shear Martha Burkholder 
Ariana Bateman Adam Bundy Nicole Evarts 
Amybeth Mastowski Amy Bullard Alayna Shipley 
Nicole Allison Jocelyn VanHouter Jason Wanek 
Stephanie Macro-Zwolinski Erin Wanek  


 


 
Additions to the Agenda:  
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law accepts the additions to the January 22, 2019 meeting agenda. 
 
Motion for approval was made by Edward Magin, and seconded by Lucinda Collier with motion approved 7-0. 
 


1. Letter of Intent to Retire –June Muto 
      RESOLUTION 


     Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
     pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation for purpose of retirement from June Muto as    
     Assistant Principal effective July 1, 2019. 
 


A motion for approval of item #1 as listed under the ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA is made by Lucinda Collier, and 
seconded by Jasen Sloan with motion approved 7-0. 
 


2. Appoint Volunteers 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district for  
        the 2018-2019 school year. 


 
Mary Bundy    


 







 


82 
 


A motion for approval of item #2 as listed under the ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA is made by Lucinda Collier, and 
seconded by Izetta Younglove with motion approved 7-0. 
 


3. Overnight Wrestling Sectionals 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    


       pursuant to Education Law, approves the overnight stay of the Varsity Wrestling team on February 1,    
       2019 at a hotel in the Warsaw area, with overnight accommodations being funded by the athletic   


department and transportation provided by school bus. 
 
A motion for approval of item #3 as listed under the ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA is made by Edward Magin, and 
seconded by John Boogaard with motion approved 7-0. 
 
Other: There was a discussion regarding bringing back Dr. Iverson for further training. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 
A motion was requested to enter executive session for the purpose to discuss the employment history of 1 specific 
employee. 
 
The motion was made by Paul Statskey and seconded by Izetta Younglove with motion approved 7-0.  
Time entered:  7:41p.m. 
 
The Board took a break prior to starting Executive Session. 
                        
REGULAR SESSION: 
The meeting returned to regular session at 9:35p.m. 
 
Adjournment: 
A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval was made by Lucinda Collier and seconded by Paul Statskey with motion approved 6-0.   
Time adjourned: 9:36 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________________ 
Tina Fuller, Clerk of the Board of Education 
 
 










































































































Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa JULY
  [1 2 3] 4 Independence Day Observed July 4, 2019
1 2 3 [4] 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11


7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 AUGUST
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 19 [20] ^21 ^22 ^23 ^24 25 Regents Exams August 13-14, 2019
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 26 27 28 29 30 31 Professional Development Days August 28-29, 2019
28 29 30 31


SEPTEMBER
Labor Day Holiday September 2, 2019


Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa School Opens for Students September 3, 2019
1 2 3 1


4 5 6 7 8 9 10 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 OCTOBER
11 12 ^13 ^14 15 16 17 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 Professional Development Day October 11, 2019
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 16 [17 18 19 20 21] 22 Columbus Day October 14, 2019
25 26 27 <28 29> 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 Professional Development Day (Half Day) October 25, 2019


Gr. Prek-4 Early Dismissal October 31, 2019


Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa NOVEMBER
            Veterans' Day November 11, 2019


1 [2] 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 Gr.5-6 Early Dismissal/PT Conference November 20, 2019
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 8 9 10 11 12 <13> 14 Thanksgiving Recess November 27-29, 2019


15 16 17 18 19 20 21 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 DECEMBER
29 30 29 30 31 Gr. Prek-4 Early Dismissal/PT Conference December 5, 2019


Gr. Prek-4 Early Dismissal/PT Conference December 6, 2019
Winter Holiday December 23-31, 2019


Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
            JANUARY


1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 Winter Holiday January 1-3, 2020
6 7 8 9 10 <11> 12 5 [6 7 8 9 10 11 School Opens for Students January 6, 2020


13 [14] 15 16 17 18 19 12 13] 14 15 16 17 18 Martin Luther King Day January 20, 2020
20 21 22 23 24 <25> 26 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 Regents Exams January 21-24, 2020
27 28 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 Gr. Prek-4 Early Dismissal January 30, 2020


FEBRUARY
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Presidents' Week Recess February 17-21, 2020


1 2 1 2 Gr Prek-4 Early Dismissal/PT Conference February 27, 2020
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Gr Prek-4 Early Dismissal/PT Conference February 28, 2020


10 [11] 12 13 14 15 16 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 17 18 19 20 21 [22] 23 MARCH
24 25 26 [27 28 29] 30 24 [25] 26 27 28 29 30 Professional Development Day March 13, 2020


31 Gr. 3-8 NYS ELA EXAM Paper-based March 25-27, 2020
Gr. 3-8 NYS ELA EXAM Computer-based March 24-31, 2020


Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa APRIL
            Spring Recess April 6-13, 2020


1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 6 Gr. 3-8 NYS Math EXAM Paper-based April 21-23, 2020
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 Gr. 3-8 NYS Math EXAM Computer-based April 20-27, 2020


15 16 17 18 19 20 21 14 15 16 ^17 ^18 ^19 20
22 [23 24 25 26 27 28 21 ^22 ^23 ^24 ^25 ^26 27 MAY
29 30 31] 28 29 30 Gr.5-6 Early Dismissal May 20, 2020


Memorial Day May 22-25, 2020


Legend:  JUNE
 [_] Holiday Recess               < > Professional Development Day       Regents Exams June 17-26, 2020


Graduation June 26, 2020
  ^Regents/State Exams     Professional Dev. & Regents Rating Day June 26, 2020
*Early Dismissal Day


December 2019 June 2020


May 2020


Board of Education Approved: 
    Revised:


181 Student Days/187 Teacher Days


November 2019


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CSD
2019-20 Academic Calendar


August 2019


September 2019


October 2019


January 2020


February 2020


March 2020


April 2020


July 2019 Notes & Holidays





		2019-20 Academic Calendar




















		claims audit rpt 0041

		claims audit rpt warr 0043

		claims audit rpt warr 0044

		claims audit rpt warr 0047






 BLOOMFIELD    CANANDAIGUA    GANANDA    HONEOYE    LYONS    MANCHESTER-SHORTSVILLE                      


MARCUS WHITMAN    MARION    NEWARK    NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT    PENN YAN    PHELPS-CLIFTON SPRINGS       


SENECA FALLS    SODUS    SOUTH SENECA    WAYNE    WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES    WILLIAMSON 


 


Four County School Boards Association 


2019 Federal Positions 


Our Children Are Our Future                                                               Education is the Key 


Four County School Boards Association  
131 Drumlin Court, Newark, NY  14513  


 
Phone:  (315) 332-7294 


Fax:  (315) 332-7380 
 


E-mail:   4countysba@edutech.org 
Website:   www.fourcountysba.org 


Bill Buchko - Legislative Committee Co-Chair 


Robert Groom - Legislative Committee Co-Chair 


Tom Nespeca - Executive Director 


Beth Thomas - President 


As advocates for the 39,000 students in the Finger Lakes region of New York State, the members of the Four County 


School Boards Association set forth the following recommended legislative actions: 


 Denotes items with no direct Federal fiscal impact 


Student Issues Funding Issue Corrections by Legislation 


Every Child Succeeds Act (ESSA/ESEA) 
♦    Advocate for implementation to follow the intent of the law 
♦    Eliminate the 95 % test participation rate as a trigger for 


withholding funding 
 


Early Childhood 
♦      Support voluntary, locally-determined early childhood     


education programs with a separate, dedicated funding 
stream 


 


Child Nutrition 
♦     Provide local districts with the flexibility to operate school 


lunch programs in a way that meets local needs 
♦      Involve school board members in any process to amend 


school lunch and breakfast program nutrition standards 


 Fully fund all requirements under the Healthy, Hunger-free 
Kids Act (HHKA) 


♦      Restore “offered” vs “served” 
 


Unaccompanied Minors 
◊     Provide on-going resources for districts experiencing    


influx In the enrollment of unaccompanied minors 
♦     Ensure the performance of newly arrived unaccompanied 


minors on state assessments does not negatively impact 
overall district performance 


 


Reaffirm the Role of Local School Boards 
♦     Ensure the Executive branch does not exceed its authority 
♦     Recognize the local education agency as the principal      


democratic governance body in determining how children 
are educated 


♦     Restore maximum flexibility to local school boards,        
freeing them from unnecessary mandates 


School Choice Vouchers and Tuition Tax Credits  


 Oppose diverting public funds to non-public schools and the     
charter industry  


 Support existing, evidence based public school choice options       


 Hold all schools receiving public funds to the same                
financial and academic accountability standards     


 


Fulfill the Promise with Sufficient, Sustained Funding 


 Increase federal investments in Title 1, IDEA , ESSA and           
related education programs                          


 Ensure federal funding flows directly to local school            
districts rather than through state education departments  


 Oppose funding through competitive grants 


 Prevent another round of across-the-board cuts 
(sequestration) 


 Retain current funding thru Impact Aid and hold districts 
harmless from revenue lost through taxes not paid by          
Sovereign Indian Nations  


 


 School Based Medicaid & Healthcare Reform 


 Continue payment of the federal portion for medical               
services provided to public school students  


 Reject proposals to convert Medicaid to a per-capita grant 
program 


 Changes to healthcare should include amendments to the 
Cadillac Tax 


 


Federal Income Tax Reform  SALT 


 Retain the state and local tax deduction option   
 


F-1 Visas 
♦     Allow international, tuition paying students with F-1 visas to 


complete four years of public high school, which is currently 
allowed for private schools     







The Four County School Boards Association is comprised of mostly rural, low wealth, high need school  


districts which are located within the New York State Counties of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne,  and Yates.  Situated in the 


Finger Lakes, the area educates 39,000 students (NYSED) and represents 262,302 community members (2010 U.S. 


Census). 
 


The organization strives “to strengthen the leadership skills and advocacy efforts of its members by setting high  


standards in the areas of board development, legislative activity and opportunities to come together to share concerns 


and successes.”  The  Association represents its member school boards to legislative and regulatory bodies at the local, 


state, and national levels. 


Support Public Education              Support Academic Achievement              Support Our Children 


THE EDUCATION OF OUR CHILDREN IS THE KEY TO OUR NATION’S FUTURE 


School boards in the Four County region of New York State (Ontario, Seneca, Wayne 


and Yates Counties) are committed to providing high quality education for all students. 


The success of this effort is dependent upon a strong, supportive partnership between 


local communities and the state and federal governments. Most funding for education 


comes, appropriately, from state and local sources.  The federal government’s role has 


historically been to supplement these  resources with funding targeted toward specific 


needs, particularly those that provide equal opportunity and access, and are important  


resources in support of public education. 
 


An educated citizenry is essential if we are to retain our position as a global leader.  To 


prosper, we must  provide the opportunity for all  children to learn and be prepared to 


make meaningful contributions to our nation’s success.  Reliable and sustained  


financial support for our public schools, where the majority of our nation’s children are 


educated, is critical.  Our schools continue to experience dramatic increases in the cost 


of health insurance premiums, pension contributions, and services for children with 


disabilities.  We must  provide intervention services for “at-risk” students and  


expanded opportunities for higher achievers.  Meeting unfunded or underfunded  


mandates places an additional demand on local district resources and a burden on local  


taxpayers.  Our New York State districts have the added constraint of budgeting within 


the tax cap imposed by the Governor and the Legislature.  All of these factors have a 


greater impact on the low-wealth/high-need school districts that make up the Four 


County area. 
 


We must continue to invest in our future by providing quality public education.   


Congress must focus on a long-term solution to funding   education in America and  


oppose any policies that would weaken our public schools. This will help insure our  


students’ success in the global marketplace and also help strengthen America’s  


economy. Necessary funding must accompany all federal mandates. Past promises 


must be kept! 


 BLOOMFIELD    CANANDAIGUA    GANANDA    HONEOYE    LYONS    MANCHESTER-SHORTSVILLE                      


MARCUS WHITMAN    MARION    NEWARK    NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT    PENN YAN    PHELPS-CLIFTON SPRINGS       


SENECA FALLS    SODUS    SOUTH SENECA    WAYNE    WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES    WILLIAMSON 


 


Four County School Boards Association 








 BLOOMFIELD    CANANDAIGUA    GANANDA    HONEOYE    LYONS    MANCHESTER-SHORTSVILLE                      


MARCUS WHITMAN    MARION    NEWARK    NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT    PENN YAN    PHELPS-CLIFTON SPRINGS       


SENECA FALLS    SODUS    SOUTH SENECA    WAYNE    WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES    WILLIAMSON 


 


Four County School Boards Association 


2019 State Positions 
Equity of Opportunity and Access 


 


Prevent School District  Insolvency 
 


 Reform the Foundation Aid Formula to provide funding based on adequacy, equity, flexibility,             
predictability and clarity 


 Reform the Tax Cap 
 Retain funding for expense driven aids (BOCES, Transportation) 
 Hold school districts harmless from lost revenue through non-payment of taxes by sovereign Indian 


Nations or tax certiorari cases 
 Pay districts the over $300 million owed for prior-year aid claims 
 


Funding and Use of Resources 
 


 Provide support for efforts to enhance school safety that includes mental health resources 
 Oppose diverting school aid to competitive grants 
 Permit the creation of additional reserve funds especially for TRS obligations, Special Education,  


OPEB (Other Post-Employment Benefits), EBLAR (Employee Benefit Accrued Liability Reserves), 
energy costs and tax stabilization 


 Oppose tuition tax credits for private and parochial schools 
 Allow capital purchasing under a contingent budget when it is more cost effective than repair 
 Oppose passing to school districts costs born by other municipalities 
 Fund charter schools through a state mechanism and require the same standards for educational and 


fiscal stewardship as other public schools 
 Provide a stable and reliable funding formula for Pre-K programs, that include the same  formula  for 


transportation for four-year olds as is available for K-12 students 
 Raise the allowable limit for the unreserved fund balance 
 


Governance / Flexibility and Efficiency 
 


 Ensure community ownership of public school through locally elected school boards 
 Expand allowable areas for shared services and educational programs through BOCES and between 


districts 
 Provide sufficient funding to allow for appropriate staffing of the State Educational Department 
 Support functional consolidation and technological cooperation between and among districts 
 Expand the ability for unaided participation in shared services by other levels of government 
 Retain elected school boards’ authority to determine superintendent compensation 
 Restore BOCES Boards’ authority to negotiate compensation for the district superintendent to          


ensure quality leadership and competitive hiring 
 Support a single public vote for school district merger consolidations 


 


 


 


 


 







 BLOBLOOMFIELD    CANANDAIGUA    GANANDA    HONEOYE    LYONS    MANCHESTER-SHORTSVILLE                      


MARCUS WHITMAN    MARION    NEWARK    NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT    PENN YAN    PHELPS-CLIFTON SPRINGS       


SENECA FALLS    SODUS    SOUTH SENECA    WAYNE    WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES    WILLIAMSON 


 


Four County School Boards Association 


Four County School Boards Association  
131 Drumlin Court, Newark, NY  14513  


 
Phone:  (315) 332-7294 


Fax:  (315) 332-7380 
 


E-mail:   4countysba@edutech.org 
Website:   www.fourcountysba.org 


Bill Buchko - Legislative Committee Co-Chair 


Robert Groom - Legislative Committee Co-Chair 


Tom Nespeca - Executive Director 


Beth Thomas - President 


The New York State constitution guarantees a “sound, basic education” for every child, thus ensuring a     
system of strong public schools. A school aid program was created to further ensure that, regardless of a 
community’s wealth, every child would have access to this “sound basic education”. 


 


Our Four County School Board members accept responsibility for providing access to high quality “sound 
basic” education for all of their students. This responsibility is, however, shared with others---the state 
and federal governments, and the New York State Board of Regents. Our students success is dependent 
upon a strong, supportive partnership that is built on trust and cooperation between and among these       
partners. 


 


Despite a high average for per pupil spending, New York continues to have the second worst distribution 
method of education in the country. The formula is inequitable and does not account for the dramatic 
increases our region is experiencing in poverty, student mental health concerns and English Language 
Learners. 
 


This inadequacy and lack of equity in funding (for the state’s constitutional responsibility) is left for the local 
community to absorb. That local source of funding is additionally controlled by the state through the cap 
on the local tax levy. The impact of this restriction in resources falls more heavily upon small and rural 
schools (a source of strength and vitality for their communities), their students, and the communities they 
serve. 
 


Reduced curricular opportunity and lack of funds for necessary staff development are casualties of 
this lack of resources. Poor and rural communities are left struggling to generate enough local revenue to 
cover the costs of an education that allows their students to be competitive in a global society. 
 


We need your help to eliminate this educational inequity and to prevent educational insolvency. The state 
must provide adequate state funding, refrain from creating state initiated education policy              
requirements, and trust local leadership to make the right decisions to provide an educational program that 
graduates students who are college and career ready! 







Foundation Aid 
 


Four County School Boards Association calls on the state to establish and follow a 
plan to fully fund the Foundation Aid formula, update components of the formula 
and continue to work with all stakeholders to create an aid mechanism that is             
equitable, flexible and predictable. 
 


Establish a plan to fully phase-in the $4.2 billion owed in Foundation Aid. 
 


Review and update the components of the formula that relate to poverty,  
disabilities, English language learners, enrollment growth, and regional costs. 
 


Conduct a new study to determine the cost of providing each student with an  
education that prepares them for the future based on current costs, regulations  
and expectations. 
 


Four County SBA asks the state to improve the data collection for measuring  
student poverty. Four County would like the state to fully replace the 2000 census 
poverty data with the “Small Area Income and Poverty Estimate” (SAIPE) in the  
formula. We would also like the state to use “direct certification” student counts  
as a replacement to the traditional Free and Reduce Price Lunch (FRPL) in state aid 
formulas. FRPL undercounts the children in our districts whether designated  
average need or high need. 
 


The Income Wealth Index (IWI) is used in the formula to compare a district’s  
income wealth to a statewide average. But the state has set a floor of 0.65 (thirty-
five percent below state average wealth), regardless of a district’s actual income 
wealth. This is one part of the formula that works against many Four County 
School Districts with less than average community wealth. Eliminating the floor 
would allow the formula to more accurately recognize a district’s need. 


 BLOOMFIELD    CANANDAIGUA    GANANDA    HONEOYE    LYONS    MANCHESTER-SHORTSVILLE                      


MARCUS WHITMAN    MARION    NEWARK    NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT    PENN YAN    PHELPS-CLIFTON SPRINGS       


SENECA FALLS    SODUS    SOUTH SENECA    WAYNE    WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES    WILLIAMSON 


 


Four County School Boards Association 


Tax Cap 
 


Four County SBA member districts strive to balance restraint in property tax growth 
with our mission to deliver the programs and services our students need to be 
successful and competitive in the 21st century. Without an increase in State and 
Federal Aid that keeps pace with the growing costs associated with employees,  
health insurance, the retirement system, and the rapidly increasing student and  
community needs, the difference must be made up by local revenue, which is  
generated through property taxes. Please consider the following adjustments to the 
State Tax Cap on local revenue: 
 


 Counting BOCES capital costs in the tax cap’s capital exclusion 


 Including properties under PILOT agreements in the tax base growth factor 


 Making the allowable growth factor a minimum of 2 percent 


 Eliminate negative tax caps 


 Reforming the tax cap override process by eliminating the need for a super majority 


 Accounting for enrollment growth in the calculation. 







Mental Health 
 


While meeting the educational needs of our communities remains the primary mission of our school 
districts, we are struggling with the growing needs of our students and communities. Our students 
are arriving at school with physical and mental health needs that are not being met outside the school. 
Our districts are well aware that a student who is hungry, scared, and dealing with physical and  
emotional pain and trauma is a student who will struggle to learn. 
 


The mental health crisis is real for the Four County Region. This year our districts have faced student 
deaths from drug overdose, suicide and homicide. With already limited resources, we have relied upon 
neighboring districts for professional and personal support. 
 


In response to this crisis, an increasing number of districts want to provide additional services,  
especially health and mental health services, for their students. However, not all districts have been 
able to find these resources locally. To ensure that our students have the services they need, several 
changes could be adopted. Four County SBA would like school health facility spaces to be made a 
building aid eligible expense. Currently, when determining what portion of a school construction  
project will be eligible for aid, non-instructional space is generally excluded from the aidable cost. By 
aiding spaces within school facilities that provide these students with health services in the same way 
as traditional classroom space, our school districts would be better able to meet our students’ needs. 
 


Four County SBA asks the state to support the creation of an expense-based aid for school-based  
student health services. As our needs continue to grow, the Four County School Districts are  
developing programs specific to meet their challenges. But when we create these programs, we must 
do so with funds that we have to shift from instructional programming and other services. State  
support can help leverage our local resources and assist our districts in addressing the needs of our  
students while maintaining our academic offerings and extra-curricular programming. We support 
NYSSBA’s call for a new expense-based aid that would reimburse districts for a percentage of the  
dollars spent on approved services, including but not limited to primary and preventive medical care, 
nutrition, counseling, and other mental health services. 


 BLOOMFIELD    CANANDAIGUA    GANANDA    HONEOYE    LYONS    MANCHESTER-SHORTSVILLE                      


MARCUS WHITMAN    MARION    NEWARK    NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT    PENN YAN    PHELPS-CLIFTON SPRINGS       


SENECA FALLS    SODUS    SOUTH SENECA    WAYNE    WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES    WILLIAMSON 


 


Four County School Boards Association 


Bill Buchko - Legislative Committee Co-Chair 


Robert Groom - Legislative Committee Co-Chair 


Tom Nespeca - Executive Director 


Beth Thomas - President 


Four County School Boards Association  
131 Drumlin Court, Newark, NY  14513  


 


Phone:  (315) 332-7294 
Fax:  (315) 332-7380 


 


E-mail:   4countysba@edutech.org 
Website:   www.fourcountysba.org 








  BLOOMFIELD    CANANDAIGUA    GANANDA    HONEOYE    LYONS    MANCHESTER-SHORTSVILLE                      


MARCUS WHITMAN    MARION    NEWARK    NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT    PENN YAN    PHELPS-CLIFTON SPRINGS       


SENECA FALLS    SODUS    SOUTH SENECA    WAYNE    WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES    WILLIAMSON 


 


Four County School Boards Association 


POSITION PAPER  
 


BOARD OF REGENTS AND REGULATORY POSITION STATEMENTS  
 
INTRODUCTION  
 


New York State public schools have been engaged in a challenging journey to raise academic achievement for 
all students.  


• Responsibility for governance and policy in this effort is shared by:  
o The State and Federal Governments  
o The Board of Regents  
o The Local Board of Education  


• Student success requires a relationship of trust and cooperation between and among these partners  
 


Members of the Four County School Boards Association believe the Board of Regents role is to:  
• Establish and hold local school boards accountable for meaningful, challenging, and attainable        


standards for student progress  
• Determine how that achievement will be fairly assessed  
• Trust local school district leadership to identify the best methods for meeting or exceeding these  


standards  
• Intervene only when local school district leadership falls short  


 


Primary responsibility for educating New York’s children is vested in local school board members who are:  
• Elected by their communities as stewards for the education of their children  
• Vested with authority only as a corporate body  
• Required to conduct their business in public  
• Responsible for  


o Exercising the necessary oversight to ensure that each and every child entrusted to their care has the 
opportunity to reach, and even exceed, the standards  


o Establishing policy  
o Protecting district assets  


 


School Board Members face many challenges in determining how best to meet the varying needs of their  
students and improve achievement for all:  


• Increasing costs (ERS, TRS, ESSA, Special Education, Common Core)  
• Declining resources (state aid freezes/cuts)  
• Tax Cap  
• Staffing and labor issues  
• Numerous state and federal mandates that limit their local authority and choice  
• Changing student, family and community demographics  


 


This is a formidable responsibility, undertaken with great care and deliberation by the members of the Four 
County School Boards Association. In that spirit, to support the partnership and the understanding of shared 
concerns, we respectfully offer the following recommendations to the NYS Board of Regents:  







EDUCATION P - 16  


While Four County members accept their responsibility for the education of students from pre-kindergarten 
through high school graduation, we are also concerned with the transitions into pre-kindergarten and on to 
post-secondary     endeavors. For us to be successful, we urge the Regents to:  
 


• Ensure that all students are college and career ready, by adopting a systemic P-16 approach to            
education reform that includes implementation of the Common Core and NYSED Standards  


 


• Support implementation of the Common Core by  
o Building universal understanding  
o Advocating for funding to support the necessary staff development o Continued review and         


refinement of the State’s approach to testing  
 


• Establish a state-wide system of student assessment that: o Supports high quality teaching and         
learning  


o Provides consistently reliable, valid and developmentally appropriate assessments with timely,  
accurate    results that generate useful diagnostic information for teachers  


o Offers a variety of methods for measuring student achievement  
o Allows for flexibility in testing that includes provision for component retesting and “testing-on-


demand” to accommodate students who show readiness at different times  
o Includes the ability to monitor each student’s individual annual achievement, isolate the primary 


reasons for progress or lack of progress, and predict an expected level of growth. This would      
provide a truer measure of progress than measuring group proficiency or cohort-to cohort        
comparisons  


o Is reasonable in number, time requirement, and not duplicative  
o Takes into account technology requirements to fully support on-line testing in every school  
o Provides appropriate test modifications for special education students  
 


• Advocate for state funding for the full cost of writing and scoring State required exams  
 


• Eliminate mandatory “stand-alone” field testing  
 


• Facilitate the development of public school virtual courses and support the use of blended and digital 
learning to expand opportunities for children across the state  


 


• Preserve and expand academic opportunities by:  
o Allowing students to take college courses for high school credit  
o Expanding opportunities for a combined Regents’ Diploma and Associates Degree  
 


• Allow districts the ability to use demonstrated competence vs. seat-time for course credit and/or   
graduation requirements  


 


• Support early childhood education programs with:  
o A comprehensive, developmental (not age driven) approach that preserves access to kindergarten 


while    increasing opportunity for Pre-K.  
o Advocacy for consolidated, full funding for Universal Pre-K  
 


• Provide regulatory relief for school districts experiencing an influx of unaccompanied minors or other 
unexpected increases in enrollment  


 


 BLOOMFIELD    CANANDAIGUA    GANANDA    HONEOYE    LYONS    MANCHESTER-SHORTSVILLE                      


MARCUS WHITMAN    MARION    NEWARK    NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT    PENN YAN    PHELPS-CLIFTON SPRINGS       


SENECA FALLS    SODUS    SOUTH SENECA    WAYNE    WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES    WILLIAMSON 


 


Four County School Boards Association 







 
BLOOMFIELD    CANANDAIGUA    GANANDA    HONEOYE    LYONS    MANCHESTER-SHORTSVILLE                      


MARCUS WHITMAN    MARION    NEWARK    NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT    PENN YAN    PHELPS-CLIFTON SPRINGS       


SENECA FALLS    SODUS    SOUTH SENECA    WAYNE    WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES    WILLIAMSON 


 


Four County School Boards Association 


STATE AID  
 


The New York State Constitution guarantees every child in the State the opportunity for a “sound basic      
education”.   Financial aid from the state is intended to assure that this is true for every child, no matter the 
wealth of a community. The Foundation Aid Formula, patterned after previous Regents’ proposals, moved 
toward a fairer and more equitable distribution of state aid funds. Legislative “tinkering” removed that     
fairness and penalizes poorer, more state-aid-dependent districts, putting them in greater jeopardy of        
educational insolvency. The impact of this inequity has been recognized as a moral di- lemma. Available 
funds must be distributed equitably. We urge the Regents to continue to support and advocate for a more 
equitable distribution of aid including:  
 


• A formula that is equitable, sufficient, timely and accounts for both poverty and fiscal capacity  
• Funding for all state generated mandates that drain resources and do not recognize differing student 


needs across the state.  


 
STRENGTHENING THE PARTNERSHIP  
 


Thank you to the Commissioner and the Board of Regents for their recognition of the need to work together 
with local Boards of Education to develop a shared understanding of state standards and local challenges in 
the effort to improve the quality of education in New York State. The Commissioner’s Round-Table and the 
Commissioner’s availability to meet with school board groups around the state has increased communication 
between and among the partners. To  further enhance shared understanding we urge the Regents to:  
 


• Continue working with school board members and educational professionals as valued partners in the 
decision making process  


• Continue to improve the communication process for timely and meaningful input from your partners 
prior to making policy decisions that impact local school districts.  


• Participate in regular, planned meetings between members of the Board of Regents and representatives 
from the state and local school boards associations  


• Support and encourage the creation of a Commissioner’s Advisory Council of School Board Members 
that includes representation from the Board of Regents. To provide continuity, the Council’s             
composition should be similar to that for superintendents and NYSUT, with annually appointed       
representatives from all state and regional school board organizations either in place of or in addition 
to the current Round-Table format with the continually changing group of school board members  


• Continue to provide open forums, with widely publicized, timely notification, that seek all viewpoints 
when key issues are being considered  


• Re-establish the Chancellor’s Advisory Council of School Board Members with similar composition to 
the Commissioner’s Advisory Council and the inclusion of the Vice Chancellor  


 
CONSISTENT AND ACCURATE COMMUNICATION  
 


Reliable information from the State Education Department provides critical guidance to school districts in 
their efforts to comply with regulation and to seek direction. We applaud Commissioner Elia and Chancellor 
Rosa for their travels around the state to meet with any and all stakeholder groups in the effort to             
communicate information to all in the field. This has not always occurred. To continue those efforts, we ask 
the Regents to:  
 


• Maintain a protocol for clear, concise and timely two-way communication                                                 
between SED and local school boards  


• Ensure that all SED offices and staff are providing clear and consistent                                                       
information and guidance in a timely   manner 


• Ensure that information on the State Education Department website is easy                                                 
to navigate  


 







 BLOOMFIELD    CANANDAIGUA    GANANDA    HONEOYE    LYONS    MANCHESTER-SHORTSVILLE                      


MARCUS WHITMAN    MARION    NEWARK    NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT    PENN YAN    PHELPS-CLIFTON SPRINGS       


SENECA FALLS    SODUS    SOUTH SENECA    WAYNE    WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES    WILLIAMSON 


 


Four County School Boards Association 


Four County School Boards Association  
131 Drumlin Court, Newark, NY  14513  


 
Phone:  (315) 332-7294 


Fax:  (315) 332-7380 
 


E-mail:   4countysba@edutech.org 
Website:   www.fourcountysba.org 


Bill Buchko - Legislative Committee Co-Chair 


Robert Groom - Legislative Committee Co-Chair 


Tom Nespeca - Executive Director 


Beth Thomas - President 


CHARTER SCHOOLS  
 


When originally authorized in New York State in 1998, charter schools were believed by some to be an opportunity 
to improve student learning by providing alternatives for students at risk in “other” public schools. While there 
have been successes and failures among charter schools, that data, if collected, has never been   analyzed or             
publicized and yet they continue to drain resources from local districts. We ask the Regents to:   
 


• Advocate for a comprehensive, independent, data driven analysis of existing charter schools’ educational and 
financial performance before renewing those charters and publish the findings, thereby allowing all public 
schools to replicate the successes and avoid the failures  


• Advocate for reform of the funding mechanism to one that is separate from other public schools  
• Authorize a review of Charter School Regulations for the purpose of determining which regulations will       


provide flexibility and can be applied to other k-12 school districts and then approve them for implementation  
• Allow all public schools the same freedom from onerous mandates and reporting requirements  where           


appropriate  
• Consider the fiscal and programmatic impact on other public schools and the community when authorizing     


a charter  
• Hold charter schools accountable to the same academic outcomes and fiscal stewardship requirements as   


other public schools and support efforts to ensure fiscal oversight by state entities 


 
TEACHING AS A PROFESSION  
 


Student success is directly related to the quality of the teacher in the classroom. A well-trained faculty is essential. 
To ensure that every student has the advantage of consistently high quality teachers, we urge the Regents to:  
 


• Improve the Part 83 Process  
• Allow an alternative path to certification and provide for local flexibility and creative staffing solutions  
• Advocate for incentives to increase the number of teachers in math, science, and technology and other areas       


experiencing a shortage of candidates  
• Transform teacher and administrator preparation programs:  
• Establish a common sense approach to the Annual Professional Performance Review (APPR)  
• Promote the “NYS Code of Ethics for Educators” presented to the Board of Regents and accepted for               


dissemination in July of 2002  


 
PARTNERS IN ADVOCACY  
 


As partners in the effort to educate all of the State’s public school students to college and career readiness, we urge 
the Regents to join us in advocating for:  
 


• A funding formula that is adequate, equitable, flexible, predictable and clear  
• Funding for costs associated with all state mandates  
• An end to legislative generated education policy requirements  
• Restoration of the BOCES board’s authority to negotiate the District Superintendent’s Salary  








1 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  


February 26, 2019 6:00 PM     SMALL CAFETERIA OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 


AGENDA 


1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance


Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law, approves the agenda of February 26, 2019. 


Motion for approval by _______, seconded by _______, all in favor ____-____. 


2. Public Access to the Board:
This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.


3. Presentations:
• SWBR


4. Reports and Correspondence:
a. Reports: (Note to BOE: Please email questions to the Superintendent)


• Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement
 Megan Paliotti


• Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations
 Robert Magin


• Superintendent
 Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr.


• Committees
 Audit Committee – John Boogaard, Izetta Younglove, Jasen Sloan
 Budget Committee – All BOE Members
 Building and Grounds/Capital Project/Energy Committee – All BOE Members
 Personnel & Negotiations Committee – Edward Magin, Izetta Younglove, Lucinda Collier
 Community Relations –Linda Eygnor, Paul Statskey, Jasen Sloan
 Four County SBA Liaison – Edward Magin, Linda Eygnor
 Policy Committee – John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier


b. Good News


5. Consent Agenda:
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS  is made by _______, and
seconded by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___.


a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of  January 22, 2019.


b) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated;







2 


December 17, 2018, January 7, 11, 15, 16, 23, and 24, 2019; and instructs the Superintendent to implement 
the recommendations on behalf of  the following individuals identified by student number:    


 14035     12727     11384     11781     14119     13784     14210     13546   11987  12168   
13751     13979


IEP Amendments:          12955       13664        12182              14103


c) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with
the District Clerk.


d) Treasurer Reports
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports for December 2018.


e) Approval of High School Course in 2019-2020
Brian Read presented a request for new high school course to the Leadership Council for review.  After
discussion, the Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement  forwarded the
recommendation for acceptance to the Superintendent.


RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following new high school credit course which will be included in
schedules starting in September 2019:


Title:  AP Placement Computer Science A
Grade Level:  9-12
Credit: 1


f) 2019-2020 Academic School Calendar
The proposed 2019-2020 school calendar has been developed with collaboration from school
administrators, the North Rose - Wolcott Teachers’ Association and Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES.


RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Academic Calendar for the 2019-2020 school year.


g) Personnel Items:
1. Letter of Intent to Retire –Paul Wallach


Paul Wallach, Elementary Teacher, has submitted a letter of resignation for purpose of retirement.


RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation for purpose of retirement from Paul Wallach as
Elementary Teacher effective June 26, 2019.


2. Letter of Resignation –Audrey Buechel
Audrey Buechel, Elementary Teacher, has submitted a letter of resignation.







3 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Audrey Buechel as an Elementary Teacher, 
effective March 29, 2019 .   


3. Revised Letter of Intent to Retire –June Muto
June Muto, Assistant Principal, has submitted a letter of resignation for purpose of retirement.


RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation for purpose of retirement from June Muto as
Assistant Principal effective July 1, 2019 June 30, 2019.


4. Permanent Appointment – Susan Pierce
Kellie Marciano recommends Susan Pierce to a permanent appointment as a Teacher Aide.


RESOLUTION
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Susan Pierce as Teacher Aide
effective February 27, 2019.


5. Permanent Appointment – Nathan Finch
Daniel Friday  recommends Nathan Finch to a permanent appointment as Maintenance Worker.


RESOLUTION
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Nathan Finch as Maintenance
Worker effective February 27, 2019.


6. Permanent Appointment – Tracey Frazer
Kellie Marciano recommends Tracey Frazer to a permanent appointment as a Teacher Aide.


RESOLUTION
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Tracey Frazer  as Teacher Aide
effective February 28, 2019.


7. Permanent Appointment – Brandon Kent
Robert Galloway recommends Brandon Kent to a permanent appointment as a Bus Driver.


RESOLUTION
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Brandon Kent as a Bus Driver
effective February 28, 2019.


8. Permanent Appointment – Amy Erway
Mark Mathews recommends Amy Erway to a permanent appointment as a Teacher Aide.


RESOLUTION
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Amy Erway as a Teacher Aide
effective February 28, 2019.







4 


9. Permanent Appointment – Breanna Shove
Kellie Marciano recommends Breanna Shove to a permanent appointment as a Teacher Aide.


RESOLUTION
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Breanna Shove as a Teacher Aide
effective March 3, 2019.


10. Permanent Appointment – Alena Premo
Robert Galloway recommends Alena Premo to a permanent appointment as a Bus Driver.


RESOLUTION
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Alena Premo as a Bus Driver
effective March 5, 2019.


11. Tenure Appointment –Maja Swasty
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Maja Swasty as a teacher on tenure in the
ESOL tenure area effective April 28, 2019.


12. Tenure Appointment- Sarah Zuniga
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Sarah Zuniga as a teacher on tenure in the
ESOL tenure area effective March 5, 2019.


13. Appoint Healthy Rewards Ambassador – Betsy Hayden
Excellus Blue Cross/Blue Shield has offered to reimburse the costs associated with the work being done
in the district to promote employee wellness and health.


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Betsy Hayden as the Health Rewards 
Ambassador for the 2018-19 school year at a stipend of $150.00. 


14. Appoint Healthy Rewards Ambassador – Dawn McIntyre
Excellus Blue Cross/Blue Shield has offered to reimburse the costs associated with the work being done
in the district to promote employee wellness and health.


RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Dawn McIntyre as the Health Rewards
Ambassador for the 2018-19 school year at a stipend of $150.00.


15. Appoint Long-Term Substitute Teacher – Melissa Mason
Mark Mathews recommends Melissa Mason as a long-term substitute teacher.


RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Melissa Mason as Long Term Substitute
Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80







5 


    1.11 and Part 87 as  follows: 


Certification: Childhood Education 1-6, Initial 
Appointment Dates:  Approximately January 23, 2019-March 1, 2019 
Salary:  $225.12 daily  


16. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments
Robyn Roberts-Grant recommends the following individual to fill a coaching position.


RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2018-19 school year,
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses.


Position Name Step Years Salary 
Boys’ Track Coach Varsity Michael Flaherty 1 1 $3,129 


17. Program Appointments
The following individuals are being recommended to work in enrichment programs that are funded by
grants.


RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment programs
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and
Part 87.


Staff Position $/Hr. 
Jadyn Sloan Grant Student Worker 11.10/hour 


Effective 2/27/19-6/26/19 
Kassi Putman Grant Student Worker 11.10/hour 


Effective 2/27/19-6/26/19 
Juliana Sutton Grant Student Worker 11.10/hour 


Effective 2/27/19-6/26/19 
Jorden Rodas Grant Student Worker 11.10/hour 


Effective 2/27/19-6/26/19 
Charles Thomas Smith Grant Student Worker 11.10/hour 


Effective 2/27/19-6/26/19 


18. Appoint Volunteers
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district for
the 2018-2019 school year.


Jeremy Bryant Lorraine Warren Angel Shaffer 
Alexandra Madison Kirsten Mein Anna Interlichia 
Tanya Lorig Rachel LaMark Jennifer Jarvis 
Jessica Whitcomb Melinda Smith Jeremy Smith 
Emily Webster Julie Smith Marissa Stanley 
Crystal Roder Sarah Sheldon Robert Huntington 
Stephen Humbert Kelly Patchen Loveless Demetrius Rhodes 







6 


Charlotte Martin Dorrie Ohler Christine Rice 
Caitlin Putman Robert Paul 


6. Information Items:
a. Claims Auditor Reports
b. 2018-19 Federal Position Paper
c. 2018-19 State Position Paper
d. 2018-19 Regents Paper


Other: 





